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From: Gonzalo l.. Sanchez [gonzalo@nickspradlin.com)
Sent:  Friday, May 14, 2010 2:23 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

PLEASE CHANGE PRINCIPAL, MAILING, AND ALL OFFICER/DIRECTOR ADDRESSES TO:

245 N. OCEAN BLVD. #205
DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33441

THANK YOU.

Florida Non Profit Corporation
MUSIC ORCHESTRATING MIRACLES INC.
Filing Information

Document Number N10000003368 ~—
FEIEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 04/02/2010
State ‘ FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

3301 NW 2ND AVE, SUITE 101
BOCA RATON FL 33431

Mailing Address

3301 NW 2ND AVE, SUITE 101
BOCA RATON FL 33431

Registered Agent Name & Address

THE LAW OFFICES OF NICK SPRADLIN, PLLC
12000 N. DALE MABRY HWY ., SUITE 110
TAMPA FL 33618

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PSTD

BRODERICK, DAVID
3301 NW 2ND AVE, SUITE 101
BOCA RATON FL 33431

Title D

ALEXANDER, ANTHONY
3301 NW 2ND AVE, SUITE 101
BOCA RATON FL 33431
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Title D

FRENCH, DONALD
3301 NW 2ND AVE, SUITE 101
BOCA RATON FL 33431

Gonzalo L. Sanchez
Senior Paralegal
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